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August 18, 2014

Bv Federal Express

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
9300 East Hampton Drive

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Re:  WHNR(AM), Cypress Gardens, Florida
Facility ID No. 21766

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The purpose of this letter is to advise the Commission that the public
inspection file for WHNR (the “Station™) has temporarily been relocated to the offices
of the Saunders Law Group at 480 South Broadway Avenue, Bartow, FL. 33830. This
temporary relocation of the public inspection file was necessitated because the Station
is currently off the air and is no longer using the main studio previously used when
the Station was on the air.

It is expected that the Station will be restored to on-air service shortly and, at
that time, will have a new main studio which will include the public inspection file.
The Commission will be notified when that new studio becomes operational.

In the meantime, it should be mentioned that the Saunders Law Group is
located within twenty-five miles from the reference coordinates of the center of
Cypress Gardens, FL in accordance with Section 73.1125(a)(3) of the Commission’s
rules.
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I should be contacted if the staff has any questions concerning this matter. In
the meantime, I would appreciate it if you could date-stamp the enclosed copy of this
letter and return it to me in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope.

Sincerely,
PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW PITTMAN

LLP
Attorneys for George R. Reed, Receiver

By:

LewiJ. Paper

cc: George R. Reed (for inclusion in the public inspection file)
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